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CLERK 

ORDER GRANTING AT&T FLORIDA'S REQUEST FOR SPECIFIED 

CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF DOCUMENT NO. 09729-10 


(CROSS REFERENCE DOCUMENT NO. 09990-10) 


Order signed by Commissioner Balbis. 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 631950) 


Attachments: 00906-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

2/8/2011 




1 eLK Offlclal Flllng****12/3/2010 2:34 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Friday, December 03,20102:33 PM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices 

FPSC. eLK - CORRESPO~DENCECc: larry Harris; Adam Teitzman; Beth Salak 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted If(Admillistnltive 0 12s i· I Consumer 

OCJCUMENT NO. £1 {0!&i1 0
Date and Time: 12/3/20102:29:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100432-TP DISTRIBUT!ON: __ 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2010\100432\100432 Notice of Meeting 12-6-10.ldh .. dQ;;::':':':::'::":':=:":.;;.:;:====::.J 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

ttL-~ 0 

~\ 0 

glOria :RIJss eMD.J\ 3Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =362256) 


Attachments: 09765-10,pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 


Clerk by reply email or at 850-'+13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


1Z/3/Z0 10 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Friday, December 03,20104:41 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: New Advice Form 100432-TP-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 100432-TP-00001-001.pdf 

Docket Number 100432-TP - Form Number 100432-TP-00001-001 

Request for emergency relief and complaint of American Dial Tone, Inc. against BeliSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida to resolve interconnection agreement 
dispute. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 12/06/2010 - 3:00 p.m.- 4:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-382D - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

12/3/2010 




Case SchedulinglRescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 12/03/2010 at 4:40 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel 
Commissioner Brise Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commissioner Balbis Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Larry Harris 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Docket N urnber: 100432-TP -- Request for emergency relief and complaint of American Dial Tone, Inc. against BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida to resolve interconnection agreement dispute. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Informal Meeting 12/06/2010 Tallahassee / G-382D 3:00 p. - 4:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALL GH ED SK IBI BL 

X 1 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff I Commissioners Hearing Staff • 
Exam. 

ALL IGH lED ISK IBI IBL 

il I I I I I I I A i 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

GHIED SK BI HI ADM 

I 
GH 

Commissioners 

ED SK BI BL ADM 

X 

I 

Remarks: Informat Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100432-TP-0000I-001 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, November 08,20103:19 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =980639) 

Attachments: 09216~10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 

Clerk by reply email or at 850-'+ 13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


11/8/l010 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ART GRAHAM, CHALRMAN COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
NAMAN A .  SKOP 
RONALD A. BRISE 

ANN COLE 

(850) 4 13-6770 

November 5,2010 

Akerman Law Firm 
Matt Feil 
106 E. College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Re: Docket No. 100432-TP 

Dear Mr. Feil: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for emergency relief and complaint of American 
Dial Tone, Inc. against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida to resolve 
interconnection agreement dispute, which was filed in this ofice on November 4,2010, and assigned 
the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in t h i s  docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

- 
J - c) 

0 
2. 0 3 
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_I 
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lL 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 ~HUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, IT. 32399-0850 
An AffirmativeActian/Equsl Opportuniry Employer 

PSC Wrbnite: hltp:ihvw.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@pse.rtare.fl.us 
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Tone, Inc. against Be11South Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a 
AT&T Florida to resolve interconnection agreement dispute. 

Company: American Dia1 Tone, Inc. 
Be11South Telecommunications, Inc. d 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR (CCL) PIF RAD SSC 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100432-TP Date Docketed: 11/04/2010 Title: Request for emergency relief and complaint of American Dial 
Tone, Inc. against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a 
AT&T Florida to resolve interconnection agreement dispute. 

Company: American Dial Tone, Inc. 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d 
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
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Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100432-TP Date Docketed: 11/04/2010 Title: Request for emergency relief and COI!1>laint of American Dial 
Tone, Inc. against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a 
AT&T Florida to resolve interconnection agreement dispute. 
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To: 

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 12/03/2010 at 4:40p.m. 

Deputy Executive Director 
General Counsel 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 

Page 1 of 1 

Commissioner Edgar 
Commissioner Skop 
Commissioner Brise 
Commissioner Balbis 
Executive Director 

Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commission Clerk 

Staff Contact - Larry Harris 

Public Information Officer 
Regulatory Analysis 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Docket Number: 100432-TP --Request for emergency relief and complaint of American Dial Tone, Inc. against BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida to resolve interconnection agreement dispute. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Informal Meeting 12/06/2010 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

ALL 

X 

Commissioners 

GH ED SK BI BL 

Commissioners 

GH ED SK BI BL ADM 

Remarks: Informat Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

Location I Room Time 

Tallahassee I G-382D 3:00 p.- 4:00 p. 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL GH ED SK BI BL 

X 

Commissioners 

GH ED SK BI BL ADM 

X 

CCS Form Number: 100432-TP-00001-001 



Lase ASSlgnmen~ ana ~cneau11ng Kecora t'age .L or .L 
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ALL I GH I ED I SK I BI I BL 
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Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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

Remarks: Informat Meeting- Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) 

Hearing 
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Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
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X 

Commissioners 
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l lxl 

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
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